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DRAFT 

TO: Faculty Officer, Science and Engineering 

FROM: The Registrar 

Dear Mrs Longden, 

BSc IN NURSING STUDIES 

Your letter of 28 June asks for som~ more information about the Co>1ege 1s 

1 . d BS . ~~Lllf-\1 S • / proposa to intro uce a c 1n oee1a tud1es. 

As far as resources are concerned, I attach a copy of a letter from the 

College Secretary to the Financial Secretary of the Court, which I think 

outlines the position quite clearly. As of 4 July the Court Department is 

n~able to give a firm reply, although the proposal has been 'noted' and is 

being considered. 

You are correct in assuming in your f rth paragraph that t •re is no intention 

to establish a Department of Nursi g Studies. The pan i quite simply to develop 

into a degree course an existin combined course in S cial Policy and Nursing -

in which the Department of S ciology and Bedford C llege and the Nursing School 

of the Middlesex Hospital have been collaborat· g for some years. 

Notes of Guidance. We believe that 

paragraphs 1 and 2 of the Notes , with a 

We find a problem in reconciling in 

qualifications f r training in practical nursing care and for 

academic to Universities. The staffing proposals, 

as Mr Roderick, tend to keep the two types 

they would work very closely together and each 

t \,\._ I 

some work with the othe~ department. 

You ask for a s atement as to why the course shotld lead to a degree in the Faculty 

of Science. he nursing element of the Working Party which has worked out these 

proposals ould find unacceptable a degree in either the Faculties of Arts or 

Economics. A more academic justification is that ~ of the aims of the 



••• / 2 

course would be "to use the behavioural sci nces to provide an academic basP 

upon which a body of knowledge related to the principle. and practic s of nur. ing 

H / 
can be developed. As ·ou will know, the Bedford College Depar(ment of Sociology 

is particularly well qualified to develop the behavioural aciences in this area 

as a result of the work of Professor Jefferys and Professor G W Brown in medical 

Sociology.J!Y 

I hope this gives you the Please do not hesitate to 

come back to me if not. 

MAPW/JM 

5 July 1979 



Copie~ : PrincipRl 
Rcpi strar 
Dr Burton 

We h.::&ve reed i.nto tha "D<-H"~eral al>~er··a.\.ian-:J 11 J)al·a~waph<1 Oil l·.Cll.d~dc Vlnnn!ng 
( p . ...trv.ci:.::>ph G of Sir !-'•·cd /.)aint0n' ., l,,tt,;;r ,:f 1G L •. y 1977 t r..1 t110 Vicc.r-!...!:..ttc (;.U O:t' 

( l(' tlc;r 1·0 'l0/77, CGC ref !;J.1,/;;J/01;) tJl,~ : ~uggc..;t.ion th.At t.!1c USC r,;;:.;.y l.L•·rn 
<.'armarked funds for ~o olop&ont ti in I~W.ii:inQ ~Hllilia;,.:1 - ext~\ to non.r~~l nll.ocat1..o;.;1., 

:X f ou.1.· h~te:rprctv.tion Ll correct , Uio College wt.:~lcl ].iko to :rnc;.k fit.1.l .. 1.nd.al :.mJ3pos.·t 
:for tllo ~1.0vclcµ;1,,~1·i~ 0 :r cm oxi::,ting c:ombinod D(.-dfo1·d/~·H.dtllc ... c., 'ii: Ho.<; p)tP..il .School ot 
l<:u1·:6 in9 co:.ll"K>o ixi iiocl.al lJol.icy tui.d r~-. .. in.g i nto a four y C"ar cour.Je uni 't d~gi·ou 
CC,U!'Z E~.,. 

'Ih~ propo ·3 ed 'lCh~c: , vhich. !'\!"~ betm WQl"ked out by All e.d hoe comrnH\;r!() of 
z;c·prcH·nt.:itivc<t of th::: Collen<~ , tho !·'id:H <. :"S ex. Ho ipi tal Sd10..:il o f tvur-id.np , th<t 
lilh "..c.ilt: 1H ·,1' i'o ~; pita.l ?·!~<li~l School, thQ General Nur ... ;ing Crmncil : .. md N,.i·l .. 3. 
acnini •l tra.ti.f,n , in ba!!<?d en e. coa:.l>i.r:oittion of proft: .> :-.donn! t~·ainiuQ \,rith &n 
honour>J d ccr>·c in Socinl Policy •d1ich ~h&«; i :>:ol!. tho health ::c.rvi c(; > in 0c n c x-4'l 
a11CA th~ nur11ir~g ser"rice i11 particula.r'o The .vro:!'o,ni.r.mal training clcn: . .:s~t bn.'J 
&lr<·i.a<iy b~ru1 approved by ~1'10 Cancrnl l'<ur.<t !no Counc.U o 

\i'c can, if yoo vi .~h t · rrovido <h.-tail • of tht' &cadr.mic <:cm t ent o.nd c~jccti.vt> s and 
o:- t!l.o ru-gur:r>ntJ \'fhich l ed tho Collc:.~e• s A~'ldr.-td.c Board to approve -ehe r•ropo,-oal 
i n pr-indpl"'• .·,, ubj~-><:t to tbe e;vailab ility of fund...:. ..'.n np-plicati::-;-i to t!'lo 
/,ce,d( uUC COt!m' il J."c·r r<•t'm i ~:d<.in t o offer the. C CUl"'.H; i~ at Plr~.l~J.'lt being prepart~do 
17 obj{·ct in \rri ting ~t t h h poi.nt h to cstaM i ;h wha-thc:· or not D'\.t.r intor;,)rnte..• 
ti0n of tlK• tc.-~ l&tter i ~~ co1~r<>.:-ct, io c • ,~:i~the:r th(;·:r~ ii; any poB:.•ibi li ty oi· oui· 
c>bi.:a i ning od(li tional fw1d ·i , e2 ti ti1ate<l at £2lt ,OOO ~r ~u~, to covc.r: 

Ono acWi tional h 1ctureor in P~ychclogy 
'two ~CJa<l'i"n:: ic CO\lr, 1~ tutor"~ (l ecture:r'~ (!!QUivaJent) 
Support fund~ at £'.)00 p~ annum 

Th~ School of Nur~ir1.g • -1 C<mtribution tfould, w~ hope, continun .a~ tho provfoi on o f 
Prs.ctical trnini l~J undc?lt' tho tj1Jperv i.<1ion of th<1 two Nur:•ing Tut.or"S t!llvcatfild to 
the pre-.Jent joint coura4'J . 

l'he objoct would be to ::Jt.Art tho cour5G in 193o/31 .• 

Soer..,tl'H"'Y ------
J S ROclericl";. , U.1q, t:C, BA, 
F i na.nciQl Saci·e t.lu"y to t.ll9 Uni vcrsi ty Co·urt, 
Sot\8.tlt ll4.">U·u~ , 

tl.~t. t StrGc t , 
\'.CiE '/if«J. 



Uniyersity of London 

Telegrams UNIVERSITY LONDON 

Telephone 01 -636 8000 
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Our ref CT/ JSR/mp 
Your ref 

Dear Abraham, 

SENATE HOUSE 

MALET STREET 

LONDON 

WC1 E 7HU 

4 July 1979 

I am writing in reply to your letter of 27 June 1979 about the 
proposed development of an existing combined Bedford College/ 
Middlesex Hospital School of Nursing course in Social Policy 
and Nursing into a four year course unit degree course. 

As the Principal has explained orally to Dr. Black, I am afraid 
that it is not possible at the moment to give a firm reply one 
way or the other to the College's request for additional recurr-
ent grant for this purpose. The College's wish to extend the existing 
teaching in Nursing Studies has been noted, particularly in the context 
of the Vice-Chancellor's discussion with the Chairman of the College 
Council and the Principal of the College and will be considered defin­
i tiyely when the Court allocate the sums which they have reserved in 
their provisional resource allocation for 1979-82 to assist "academic 
initiatives". 

You will appreciate that my reference above to consideration of your 
application is made quite without prejudice to the ultimate decision of 
the Court in the matter. 

Yours sincerely, 

J. S. RODERICK, 
FINANCIAL SECRETARY TO THE COURI'. 

The Secretary, 
Bedford College. 


